"Dan Bruce" <dbruce@essexma.org>

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

"Emiliano Falcon-Morano™ <efalcon@aclum.org>
Fri, 24 Apr 2020 09:14:01 -0400

Good Morning Emiliano,

We checked all available records and no such records were found.
Stay safe and healthy as well!

Daniel J. Bruce

Sergeant

Essex Police Department
24 Martin Street

Essex, MA 01929

T:978.768.6200
F:978-768-7635
dbruce@ essexma.org

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Dan Bruce <dbruce@ essexma.org>

Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you.

Did you search the emails to see if Clearview Al or other facial recognition company send solicitations to individual members of the PD?
Thanks.

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
From: Dan Bruce < Xma.org>

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 2:08 PM
To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon lum.org>
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
We have no records related to your request.

Respectfully,

Daniel J. Bruce

Sergeant

Essex Police Department
24 Martin Street

Essex, MA 01929

T:978.768.6200
F: 978-768-7635
r Xma.or
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From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached.

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
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